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No.B4/LAND/FC/JIO/CR-9/2020-21 May 20, 2022

To

Jio Digital Fibre Private Limited

No. 51, RMZ Icon, Palace Road Cross,

Vasanthanagar, Bangalore - 560052

Sub : Essential Details Sought (EDS) on the proposal to lay Optic Fibre

Cable in Anshi National Park and Dandeli Wildlife Sanctuary - Reg

Ref : Proposal No.: FP/KA/OFC/152519/2022

Sir,

With respect to the above subject, in Part I seeking forest clearance in the

proposal FP/KA/OFC/152519/2022 for laying of optical fibre within Anshi National Park

and Dandeli Wildlife Sanctuary information provided on alternate proposed routes is not

comprehensive. One important alternative route along SH 146 connecting Kumbarwada and

Ulavi is not covered. Taking the OFC cable along this route would help to connect many

more settlements and will require less forest area to be diverted within Anshi National

Park. It is requested to add this alternative route and submit a revised proposal.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

Field Director

Kali Tiger Reserve




